



P.O. Box 119
GJOA HAVEN, NU X0B 1J0
TEL: (867) 360-6338
FAX: (867) 360-6369

ᓄᓇᓂᓪ ᐃᓕᓕᓂᓪ ᑲᓂᓚᓪᓴᓂ
NUNAVUT WATER BOARD
NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI

May 3, 2006

File Number: 2BE-FER0507
/TR/H1/I1

Latisha Heilman
Rescan Environmental Services
Sixth Floor, 111 West Hastings Street
Vancouver BC V6E 2J3

John Nicholson
Starfield Resources Inc.
420-625 Howe Street
Vancouver BC V6C 2T6

Subject: Starfield Resources Inc – 2BE-FER0507
Abandonment & Restoration Plan & Spill Contingency Plan

The Nunavut Water Board (“NWB”) would like to acknowledge receipt, on March 24, 2006, of a Spill Contingency Plan & Abandonment & Restoration Plan. The plans were sent for review and were found to meet the requirements as set out in the Licence under Part H, Item 1 & Part I, Item 1 and are hereby accepted by the NWB, under Motion Number 2006-05.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office.

Sincerely,

Original signed by:

Richard Dwyer
Licensing Trainee

Cc: Jim Rogers, DIAND
Derrick Moggy, DFO
Colette Spagnuolo, EC
Earle Baddaloo, GN-DOE
Jack Kaniak, Kit-IA